
From: Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk <Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of 
AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk 
Sent: 17 May 2025 21:38 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Lisa.Gilligan@freeths.co.uk 
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application - Aldi Store Unit 12 Fulham Broadway 
Retail Centre Fulham Road London SW6 1BW - 2025/00597/LAPR [FREETHS-
ACTIVE.FID9341490] 
 
Good Afternoon Licensing,  
 
RE: New Premises Licence Application - Aldi Store Unit 12 Fulham Broadway Retail 
Centre Fulham Road London SW6 1BW - 2025/00597/LAPR 
 
Please see the below condition agreed with he applicant in relation to the above New 
Premises Licence application;  
 
On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing home matches at Stamford Bridge 
the licensee shall ensure that;  
(a) No sales of alcohol in glass containers to be undertaken during the period 3 

hours before kick-off or start of event.  (This does not apply to regular 
customers who are not attending the match/event and those purchasing food 
or other non alcoholic items). 

(b) All persons buying alcohol, at any time, to be advised by way of a notice in the 
windows and verbally where necessary of the Controlled Drinking Zone and 
asked not to gather outside and leave the vicinity of the premises.  

(c) Cease all sales of alcohol if requested to do so by a police officer.  
(d) Avoid stacking alcohol stock close to the entrance and exit doors and employ 
senior staff and security to monitor control customers, entrance and exits; 
(e) SIA staff shall be employed to assist staff and keep order on match/event days. 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Nicole  
 
PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW 
Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit  
Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road, 
London, W6 7NX 
Email: nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk  
 

 
Click here for Drink Spike Prevention and Ask for Angela materials  
Click here for drink spiking advice 
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